Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, November 15, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher

Guest Attendees

Mary-Patricia Wray, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Natalie Sharp, Jane Wood, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Morgan Lamandre, Julie Ford, Damon Johnson, Stacey Bennett, Erich Duchmann, Samaiyah Clayton, David

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:37 a.m. Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Dunuy seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 2 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-009	230064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Brazier-Watson Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0047	230066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-035	222872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-038	230063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-609	230202	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0145	222867	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0167	230001	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0168	230096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0169	230067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0170	230090	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0172	230097	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Tawanda Simms
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0173	230095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0174	230098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0175	230167	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Del Pueblo Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0176	230177	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0177	230172	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Page 3 of 25

Board Date: 11/15/2022 11:21:18 AM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0178	230176	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0179	230178	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT22-0180 230173		230173	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0181	230195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0182	230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0183	230235	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0184	230262	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0605	230024	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT22-144		230198	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0016	230196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$404.03 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Syrie Funeral Home, Inc.		
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-004	230149	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-191	222980	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-199	230027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-210	230185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-212	230017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-214	230016	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-215	230019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		

Board Minutes Page 4 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-216	230018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-217	230021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Leitz-Eagan Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-218	230131	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-219	230026	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-224	230154	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Gertrude Geddes Willis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-226	230134	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-227	230132	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-233	230184	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-234	230182	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-235	230168	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-236	230186	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-237	230187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-242	230212	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-244	230211	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-245	230230	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3024	230135	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FMFDOFNOV
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	EMERGENCY Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-409	222926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-612	230129	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-616	230152	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-617	230153	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-618	230155	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-619	230133	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-620	230151	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-621	230181	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0012	221929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0037	230175	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-309	230022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-3002	230051	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ACADIA	ACAD22-302	230224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Crowley Emergency Group LLC
ALLEN	ALLE22-305	230169	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE22-327	230036	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 6 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-328	230058	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-329	230110	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-330	230147	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-331	230270	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-306	230128	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$308.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-307	230136	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-308	230189	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-307	230073	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,113.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS22-3010	230003	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-3011	230052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-3011	230243	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
BOSSIER	BOSS22-311	230180	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS22-312	230251	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5001	230170	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$907.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center

Board Minutes Page 7 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-3066	230248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-3069	230053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-321	230094	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
			Payment of \$57.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
			Payment of \$67.16 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
CADDO	CADD22-324	230268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-330	230092	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,037.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD22-330	230233	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-331	230183	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$339.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
CADDO	CADD22-332	230203	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$387.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
CADDO	CADD22-333	230247	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
CADDO	CADD22-334	230249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-335	230277	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-5042	230242	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-5059	230223	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC

Board Minutes Page 8 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
	0.41.000.074	000000	Ole to Elizabeth ADDDOVED		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-371	230028	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles		
			Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-372	230029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,340.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-373	230126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-374	230215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$638.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-375	230216	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-376	230217	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-377	230225	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Calcasieu Emergency Group LLC		
DESOTO	DESO22-3003	230055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
DESOTO	DESO22-303	230214	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$2,134.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-444	230232	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Mayfair Emergency Group LLC		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-498	230221	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Mayfair Emergency Group LLC		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-501	230033	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-502	230034	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-503	230035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 11/15/2022

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution		
<u> </u>	CVK#	Ciaiiii #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-504	230037	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-505	230038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-506	230060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-507	230107	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-508	230109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-509	230190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-510	230191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-511	230213	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-512	230269	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-513	230273	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Red Stick Emergency Group LLC		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-309	230031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EVANGELINE	EVAN22-301	230229	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Eunice Emergency Group LLC		
IBERIA	IBER22-303	230252	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Main Street Emergency Group LLC		
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-307	230059	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		

Page 9 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

 Board Minutes
 Page 10 of 25

 Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-308	230106	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3007	230048	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$370.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3008	230069	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3009	230114	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3010	230121	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3011	230139	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-343	230099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-344	230100	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-345	230101	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-346	230102	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-347	230218	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-348	230219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-349	230220	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-350	230227	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Independence Emergency Group LLC

Board Minutes Page 11 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3038	230009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3038	230226	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Congress Emergency Group LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3039	230008	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3040	230010	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3041	230057	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3044	230174	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3045	230179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3047	230240	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-319	230112	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,337.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-319	230222	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Coolidge Emergency Group LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-320	230246	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Teche Emergency Group LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-321	230253	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ambassador Emergency Group LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-322	230254	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ambassador Emergency Group LLC
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5006	221786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$301.62 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services Payment of \$431.27 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5030	230148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,293.67 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes Page 12 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5030	230231	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Coolidge Emergency Group LLC
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-3002	230006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LASALLE	LASA22-300	230188	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
LINCOLN	LINC22-306	230244	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Northern LA Emergency Physician, LLP
LINCOLN	LINC22-317	230267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-404	230104	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3006	222850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3009	230206	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,101.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3010	230207	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,840.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-329	230030	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-330	230032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-331	230072	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-332	230105	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-333	230111	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 13 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-334	230145	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-335	230192	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
MOREHOUSE	MORE22-301	230005	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,302.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-3002	230089	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Natchitoches Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3020	222858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3021	222859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3024	230014	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$643.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3025	230040	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3029	230047	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,390.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3030	230039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$525.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3031	230045	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,125.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3032	230049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3033	230116	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3034	230122	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes Page 14 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FAAF
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution
	OVIC #	Olaiiii #	resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3035	230124	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3036	230141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$509.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3037	230161	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3038	230162	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,040.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3039	230163	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3040	230160	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$860.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3041	230236	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,570.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-364	230043	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-399	230046	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$589.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-430	230165	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$9,048.63 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-430	230166	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-431	230274	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Independence Emergency Group LLC
OUACHITA	OUAC22-3003	222967	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,263.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-3003	230144	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 15 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC22-339	230103	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ22-301	230041	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
POINTE COUPEE	POIN22-302	230146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI22-3000	230171	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
RAPIDES	RAPI22-318	230074	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-322	230250	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to River Oaks Emergency Group LLC
RAPIDES	RAPI22-340	230127	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$308.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-341	230164	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-342	230197	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$605.26 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-342	230200	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RICHLAND	RICH22-304	230091	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-3001	230068	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$249.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-3002	230137	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3030	222860	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 11/15/2022

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3040	230156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3043	230237	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3044	230239	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. HELENA	HELE22-301	230108	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-3001	230004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-3003	230044	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-309	230042	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$390.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ST. LANDRY	LAND22-301	230204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Eunice Emergency Group LLC
ST. MARTIN	MART22-3007	230011	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. MARTIN	MART22-3008	230234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$505.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. MARTIN	MART22-304	230228	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Congress Emergency Group LLC
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3001	222853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$354.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3002	222854	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$261.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3003	222855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3004	222862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4.81 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$41.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Page 16 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

Board Minutes

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Page 17 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3005	230071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3007	230117	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3000	222852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3001	230115	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$509.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3003	230125	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3004	230120	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$559.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3005	230138	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-329	230119	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$509.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-331	230208	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,747.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-332	230093	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System Payment of \$1,674.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
TERREBONNE	TERR22-3006	230088	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
TERREBONNE	TERR22-3007	230157	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
TERREBONNE	TERR22-3008	230158	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

Board Date: 11/15/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
TERREBONNE	TERR22-3009	230238	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
VERMILION	VERM22-3004	230013	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERNON	VERN22-304	230075	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office
WASHINGTON	WASH22-3000	230118	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$291.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH22-3001	230123	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH22-3002	230142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH22-308	230113	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
WEBSTER	WEBS22-3007	230056	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
WEBSTER	WEBS22-5003	230241	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Webster Emergency Group LLC
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-310	230275	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS21-007	222308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$49.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Willis-Knighton Medical Center Payment of \$348.07 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-076	220841	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,014.01 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0037	230050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Gorsulowsky Funeral Home

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Board Date: 11/15/2022

			CTANDADD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	STANDARD Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-0041		Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0046	222921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-029	222994	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-179	222142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,244.80 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0055	221675	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0057	221713	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,042.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,458.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0080	221903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,416.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0090	221946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,600.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lawson-Rollins Purple Shield Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0092	222027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0107	223009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0118	222442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0126	222576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0136	222701	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-027	230150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Page 19 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:18 AM

Board Minutes

Page 20 of 25

Board Date: 11/15/2022 11:21:19 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-029	221432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$511.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Seale Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-030	221478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-003	222997	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER18-009	181161	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER21-004	223000	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER22-005	222098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0004	222480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Funeral Home Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Funeral Home
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0007	230194	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,740.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0008	222824	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to CARNEY FUNERAL HOME
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0009	222827	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0009	222828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0010	222826	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0011	230054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary

Board Minutes

Page 21 of 25

Board Date: 11/15/2022 11:21:19 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFOURCHE	LAFO15-013	150212	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$371.66 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Terrebonne General Medical Center
			Payment of \$754.37 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Thibodaux Regional Medical Center
			Payment of \$219.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$630.30 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lafourche Emergency Group
			Payment of \$1,220.45 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Houma EMA
			Payment of \$482.86 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$18.15 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Thibodaux Regional Network Devl Cor
			Payment of \$46.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Houma Radiology Assoc., P.C.
			Payment of \$225.25 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$180.84 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Leonard J. Chabert Medical Center
LAFOURCHE	LAFO17-014	172014	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$62.44 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$152.45 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$173.83 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$182.40 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$1,167.35 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$331.51 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
LIVINGSTON	LIVI20-003	222084	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-051	190924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
OKLEANO	OKEE 15 051	130324	Payment of \$1,492.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$58.05 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$63.80 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$885.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-249	202198	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
OKLLANS	OKLLZU-Z49	202190	Payment of \$4,421.08 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Magazine Dental Associates, LLC
ODLEANO	ODI 500 044	040055	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-811	210055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-875	211059	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,168.42 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$642.07 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$50.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-023	210778	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$700.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Tanya Manslank, MSW, LCSW-BACS

Board Minutes

Page 22 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:19 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-068	211348	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-172	212820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$980.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Tanya Manslank, MSW, LCSW-BACS Payment of \$150.16 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-229	220611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-248	220773	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-285	222303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-286	222762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-288	223001	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-290	223002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,836.87 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-604	212836	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-029	221409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-047	221546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,116.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-178	230279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,493.06 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI22-010	230159	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR18-026	190002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$525.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-015	211066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC

Board Minutes Page 23 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:19 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-045	212825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$975.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-055	220786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-057	221281	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,800.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Bardell's Mortuary
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0004	230245	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0006	221602	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0009	221714	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0011	221834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-002	221067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0021	222491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0025	222829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0026	222830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0027	222831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. MARTIN	MART19-001	222938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 11/15/2022

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
VERMILION	VERM20-302	222191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,604.25 APPROVED for MEDICAL to University Hospital and Clinics (Laf) Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Azar Eye Clinic Payment of \$82.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to ENT of Acadiana Payment of \$51.45 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Azar Eye Clinic Payment of \$468.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Congress Emergency Group Payment of \$340.17 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Pediatric Group of Acadiana, LLC Payment of \$258.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Azar Eye Clinic Payment of \$182.05 APPROVED for MEDICAL to University Hospital and Clinics (Laf) Payment of \$134.75 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Azar Eye Clinic Payment of \$114.67 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Pediatric Group of Acadiana, LLC
WEST BATON RO	WBAT21-011	221084	Payment of \$1,230.90 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Congress Emergency Group Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Regional Radiology, LLC Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,313.78 APPROVED for MEDICAL to FMOLHS Billing Services Payment of \$45.56 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Anesthesiology Group Associates, Inc. Payment of \$778.62 APPROVED for MEDICAL to FMOLHS Billing Services
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-001	221690	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,158.72 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Page 24 of 25

Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:19 AM

Board Minutes Page 25 of 25

Board Date: 11/15/2022 Printed: 11/22/2022 11:21:19 AM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Tonkovich invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

Discussed possible changes to the Crime Victims Reparations Rules and Regulations. When asked, no one objected to the submission of the proposed Notice of Intent.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for December 13, 2022.

Mr. Thibodeaux made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 11:26 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 295 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 11/15/2022 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 295 claims for checks totaling \$298,276.29 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY: FME FUNDS:200 CLAIMS;\$121,339.34 STATE FUNDS:95 CLAIMS:\$176.936.95

TOTALS:295CLAIMS;\$298,276.29

AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME:\$606.69 STATE:\$1,862.49